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October 28, 1983

The Honorable J. Bennett Johnston
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Johnston:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter transmitting

correspondence from Mr. Darren Gannuch regarding possible unsafe

conditions at the Waterford Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3.

Your letter will receive our prompt attention, and a reply

will be forwarded as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Carlton Kammerer, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs
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Mr. Stephen Kent
-

Office ,of Congressional Affairs
Nue'. ear Regulatcry Cornission
Ma:cr.ic Building
1717 h Street, N.W.
Washingtion, D.C. 20555

Dea.: Mr. Kent:

Louisiana Power & Light's Waterford III nuclear power
plan: is scheduled for ceraercial operatic in December of this
year. I would appreciate your earliest consideration of LP&L's
licensing recuest.

'

Latest estimates show that each day's delay in attaining
full operations will cost LP&L customer; an additional S1.17 -

million a day or S36.4 million per month.

Also, I understand that the results of the Co:=.ission's
recent cuality assurance review of the Waterford III facility -

were most faverable. I would appreciate y ur assistanes in -
this matter'and hearing from you about the results of the
review.

Sincerely,
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